MCCORKLE PTSO MINUTES

Date: 1/13/2025 **Time:** 6:02pm

Facilitator: Nora Corral

IN ATTENDANCE

Christopher Rodman, Pedro Diaz, Brisna Diaz, Ana Egurrola, Nora corral, Ernie sabori, Joanna Valdez, Celeste Atkins, Jenalyn, Alexa, karina Perez, Mr. Hall

PRESIDENT UPDATES

Recapped that christmas gifts for students of snack bar vouchers was a success.

PRINCIPAL

Informed about the Azella test, boys and girls made the basketball finals. Have a big push for teachers to make learning topics in the classroom visible.

BUDGET (TREASURER UPDATES)

\$6,897.59 cents, one pending deposit for 642.99. Total \$7,540.58. Buses pending for 2nd grade field trip.

NEW BUSINESS

Concerns about gate not being open at 8:30am. Kids are waiting outside before 8:30, push to send another email for parents to not leave them before 8:30. Earnie will make sure monitors open up right at 8:30am.

Would like to do Easter activity. Open for vote. Last year we used \$1,500. Pete motioned to use up to but not exceed \$1,500, karina Perez second motion. All voted in favor, motion passed. Will work on getting volunteers. Open up to parents to donate items for the Easter egg hunt. Mrs. Valdez volunteered to ask stores to donate candies.

Karina brought up about doing crossing guard appreciation day. First Friday of Feb, Nora mentioned in the past principal had mentioned no due to including all staff in teacher appreciation day.

Alyza: May 2 is elementary field day, May 9 is middle school field day. Finalizing items, would need ballons, water bottles, ice, school wide t-shirts. We can request water. Need exact quote in order to vote on an amount. Get an inflatable slide. Alyza will be in communication with Ana and Arlene to help organize field day.

Mrs. Valdez: asking \$90 for zoo field trip to purchase extra snacks, juices and small snack. Going on a bus. Ana motions to allocate \$90 for Mrs. Valdez and Mr. halls field to buy snacks and juices/ drinks. Pete seconds.

Ernie: thanked PTSO for purchasing items for the agency patrols. Ernie brought up that he can send some kids to help set up for snack bar. Ernie will strategize parking for parent volunteers.

Pete brought up to do Dippin dots. Agreed in scheduling days, very profitable. Dates suggested March 6th, and May 19th. Nora motioned to do 2 Dippin dot fundraiser to allocate fundraising amount for next years school festival (fall or spring). Amended to cover any season. Pete second motion. All voted in favor, motion passed.

Mr. Rodman-last year requested 500 dollars for incentives for the test. Would like to request \$1250 in total. Will be divided per grade level for the kids that have the most growth per grade level. Ana motioned to not \$1,280 to use towards prizes, treats etc for the kids related to testing and per grade level. Pete Second motioned. Ana amended motion to not exceed \$1,280 and utilize it for any rewards or treats for the students related to testing. Pete second motion. All voted in favor, motion passed.

NEXT MEETING

Board PTSO via zoom link
PTSO meeting concluded at 7:13pm